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From:

Sent: Thursday, 11 November 2021 8:43 am
To: aml|

Subject: corruption in NZ

Attachments: Full-evidence-text.pdf

Good Morning

| believe the Justice Department of NZ is not doing its job with the corruption
that our government is knee deep in.

| assume you are aware of the $200m that Clarke Timothy Gayford has received,
from either Amazon or the Davos group via his partner Ardern - has this bribe
been investigated?

Are you aware of the $55m that our government has invested in the media
to control them and their reporting?

Please please the attached document which further explains the corruption
and deceit that NZ is drowning in.

There is plenty more going on that | sincerely hope you are aware of.
| look forward to your reply.
Regards

Kaye Baldock
Katikati

El | Wirhivrsxgihé }$
O emxego$




Page 1 of 4

Item of business :

COVID-19 Public Health Response
Amendment Bill (No 2)

Submission name :

John Richards

COVID-19 Public Health Response Amendment Bill (No 2)
Monday 11 October 2021

Committee Secretariat
Committee Secretariat
Health Committee
Parliament Buildings
Wellington

Dear people

Following the second world war the Nuremberg Trials were set up to prosecute people who
knowingly, deliberately, and wilfully engaged in criminal activities by carrying out medical
experiments, or ordering people to carry out medical experiments on people who could not give
informed consent and where the excuse that, | was only carrying out orders was not deemed to
be an excuse. In fact these people were so confident that they never considered that there would be
ramifications for their actions. Following conviction the guilty were taken to a compound,
blindfolded, tied to a solid post, and executed by firing squad.

The people executed for these war crimes were people who had been involved in medical
experiments where the person receiving the experimental medication had no option to give
informed consent.
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The Pfizer biotech medication is an experimental medication, such as those experimental
medications that were given to people by German authorities in the second World War. The period
for trials of the experimental Pfizer biotech medication will not end until May 2023.

It has not been disclosed by the New Zealand government what the ingredients of the Pfizer
biotech medication are, therefore it follows that no person in New Zealand being directed to take
the experimental Pfizer biotech medication by the New Zealand government can give informed
consent, because the information required for adequate informed consent has not been provided by
the New Zealand government.

Pfizer has been convicted of criminality in US Courts for health care fraud. Pfizer has been a
habitual offender, persistently engaging in illegal and corrupt marketing practices, bribing
physicians and suppressing adverse trial results. Since 2002 the company and its subsidiaries have
been assessed $3 billion in criminal convictions, civil penalties and jury awards. The $2.3-billion
settlement in September 2009 after Pfizer was ordered to Pay $2.3 Billion for Fraudulent
Marketing set a new record for both criminal fines and total penalties. Other Pfizer medications
that have attracted lawsuits include Prempro, Protonix, Depo-Testosterone, Zoloft, Effexor.,
Chantix. Marketed as Chantix in the United States of America this drug is known as Champix in
New Zealand and the New Zealand government allows this medication to be advertised freely and
including television advertisements. Chantix/Champix is at the top of the list of the top 10
prescribed medications known to cause suicide and violence in the people who have been
prescribed these medications.

This criminality is public knowledge and therefore the New Zealand government is knowingly and
actively involved with a criminal organisation. Moreover the New Zealand government is actively
promoting experimental medications manufactured by a company known to be a criminal
organisation.

The New Zealand government is knowingly and actively promoting a medication that they know
is an experimental medication produced by a company convicted of criminal behaviour.

The New Zealand government is knowingly and actively promoting a medication that they know
is an experimental medication produced by a company convicted of criminal behaviour without
the recipients of that experimental medication having any knowledge of what products are in the
experimental medication or the harms that might be caused by the experimental medication
immediately post injection and in the long term and who therefore cannot give informed consent.
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The New Zealand government is knowingly and by deception promoting an experimental biotech
medication, as a vaccine.

Having phoney lockdowns based on spurious pretexts to force New Zealand citizens to get
injected with an experimental biotech medication exposes more of the criminality.

The demonstrable lack of effectiveness of the Pfizer biotech injection is such that Israel who
began using the Pfizer biotech medication in December 2020 is now talking about requiring its
citizens to get their 4th shot. Of the patients in Israel hospitalised with COVID-19 as of August 15
2021, 59% were fully vaccinated according to an August 16 article from Science. Israel has one of
the world's highest COVID-19 vaccination levels, with about 78 percent of those aged 12 and
older fully vaccinated, mostly with the Pfizer vaccine which was made for when the virus first
appeared and which has now mutated over four more editions rendering the current biotech
medication obsolete referenced by the number of hospitalisations worldwide for people who have
been fully vaccinated .

Encouraging New Zealand employers to blackmail employees to have an experimental biotech
medication injected into their bodies where the short term adverse events are known to be
detrimental to people and where the long term adverse events are not known because the trials for
the experimental biotech medication have not reached a conclusion, by stating to their employees
that they will have no job  no jab-no job if they do not allow an experimental medication to
be injected into their bodies also without supplying information as to what products are in the
experimental medication so that their employees can make informed consent also exposes more of
the criminality.

The inventor of the mRNA technology Robert Malone has spoken out against using this
technology. Michael Yeadon a former scientific researcher and vice president at Pfizer has spoken
out against using the Pfizer medication. Many doctors around the world have spoken out against
the use of MRNA technology among them the highly credentialed and highly esteemed Dr Peter
McCullough https://rumble.com/vnbv86-winning-the-war-against-therapeutic-nihilism-and-
trusted-treatments-vs-unte.html . To ignore what these learned people are saying about the harms
being produced by the experimental biotech medication further exposes criminality.

Easily produced off licence oral medications used as prophylactics against getting Covid-19 or for
at-home treatment for the effective treatment of Covid-19 have been banned for use by the New
Zealand government even with a lot of evidence that these safe medications are extremely
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effective in the prevention and treatment of Covid-19 and instead promoting the injecting of an
experimental biotech medication of which it is common knowledge that this drug causes deaths
and many adverse reactions in people who have been injected with it further exposes more of the
criminality.

I understand that the New Zealand government has dug Itself into a hole with their course of
actions that they have embarked on with regard to coercing New Zealand citizens to get injected
with an experimental biotech medication and that it is politically dangerous to alter course, but the
New Zealand government cannot keep causing harm to New Zealand citizens to further their
political ambitions. This course of action is not only selfish, it is criminal.

The Nuremberg Trials at the end of the Second World War created the Nuremberg Code which
forbade any government or anyone from conducting trials on people involving experimental
medications. Just how serious this was considered to be was demonstrated by the firing squad
executions following legal trials for these offences.

The day of reckoning is coming.

| therefore submit that the New Zealand government abandon the Covid-19 Public Health
Response Amendment Bill (No. 2), abandon altogether the current approach with coercing New
Zealanders to be injected with an experimental biotech medication known to cause death and other
adverse events and adopt an approach to preventing and treating Covid-19 using a wellness model
that will allow New Zealanders to resume a normal life free of coercion, lockdowns, and
restrictions the way we do for other serious maladies such as seasonal influenza, bronchitis.
pneumonia that are statistically far worse than Covid-19.

Sincerely

John Richards
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